
12 PUBLIC ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE

7 EDWARD VII., A. 1907

Quantity. Description.
1 28,500
' 25,000 No. 8 Open side envelopes, 20-lb. Empire linen bond to sample

per M. $1.75 , $ 49 88
' 26,775
' 25,000 No. 9 Open side envelopes, 20-lb. Empire linen bond to sample

per M. $2.75 73 63
' 26,625
1 25,000 No. 10 Open side envelopes, 20-lb. Empire linen bond to- sample

per M. $3 79 88"

1
26,925

' 25,000 No. 11 Open side envelopes, 20-lb. Empire linen bond to sample

per M. $3.50 94 24
< 24,950
i 25,000 No. 12 Open side envelopes, 20-lb. Empire linen bond to sample

per M. $3.75 93 57

$391 20

1 The above prices are f.o.b. Ottawa. Delivery to be made as soon as possible, and not

later than December 1. Envelopes to be printed in blue in the left-hand cornor " Com-
missioners of the Trans. Cont. By." as per sample previously sent you, and to be
packed 250 to the box.

'A. L. Ogilvie, Esq., Oorry Building, Ottawa, immediately.

'Date of shipment, November 28.
i Ship via Can. Express, prepaid.
i Terms of delivery f.o.b/

Q. I see this order was typewritten at first for the Munroe Commission Co., 2

Court St., Toronto ?—A. Yes.

Q. Then that was erased and ' The Barber-Ellis Co.' was written over it ?

—

A. Yes.

Q. Did you make that change, and when?—A. We made that change when Mr.
O'Gorman notified us that the work was to be done for him by the Barber & Ellis Co.

Q. Then you had prepared the order before you got this letter from the Com-
mission Company agreeing to the terms ?—A. Yes. He told me he would do the work
even if he did not make a cent on it.

Q. Who did?—A. Mr. O'Gorman, and I knew the prices were very close.

Q. Well, there are some alterations I see in the quantities here, I make no point

of that, because I can understand in that business they may make a little more than

the strict number ordered; they really supplied some 130 odd thousand, but that was
the order sent up?—A. That is a copy of the order, a duplicate that we keep in our

book, of course we have not the order that was sent to Barber & Ellis.

Q. Then the order sent to Barber & Ellis would not contain that erasure?—A. It

might, I could not say. It was already made out.

Q. Here, Mr. Ogilvie, is your letter to the Barber & Ellis Co.—recollect now I

want you to fully understand, you admit the bargain with the Munroe Commission Co.,

and that these people were simply to do the work for the Munroe Commission Co.?

—

A. Yes.

Q. It is addressed to the Barber & Ellis Co., Toronto, and is dated November 3,

1905.

' Gentlemen,—Re order for 125,000 envelopes, I inclose herewith order for 125,000

envelopes to be made to samples submitted. Please advise me at your earliest con-

venience if you are prepared to take the order at the price mentioned, and to make
delivery in the time mentioned.

' Yours truly,
1 A. L. OGILVIE.'


